RAPID CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

January 6, 2003

/ LF011503-01
“

MEMO TO: CRAIG TIESZEN, CHIEF OF POLICE

FROM: LT. GILBERT M '
SUBJECT: 2003 PURCHASE OF POLICE VEHICLES
I would like permission, at this time, to purchase directly from the State contract,

one (1) Dodge Durango 4x4 at $21,152.00. This will be an unmarked administrative
vehicle assigned initially to the Mayor and was included in the 2003 budget request.

Total budgeted for police vehicles in 2003 $175,000.00

Amount remaining after procurement of

Marked “Police Package” vehicles $ 47,716.00

Cost of this procurement $ 21.152.00

Amount remaining $ 26,064.00
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